

---

## Durmuş Çetin AKMAN

---



Mobile: 0049 151 151 75317 Email: [dcetinakman@gmail.com](mailto:dcetinakman@gmail.com)

### *Personal Information*

Address : Bismarckstr 10, 80803 Munich, Bavaria, Germany  
Nationality : Turkish  
Date of Birth : 20.06.1986  
Marital Status : Single  
Miscellaneous : Non-smoker, Driving License Class B

### *Aim*

Utilizing and enriching my inter-cultural and technical competencies to grow as a business leader in the connected world.

### *Motto*

Audaces fortuna iuvat / Fortune favors the brave

### *Soft Skills Base*

I define myself as a “doer” who is not afraid of starting from zero and new challenges. Moreover I gained great communication and teamwork skills thanks to my years-long global experiences in different roles as addition to the perseverance which I learnt through martial arts.

### *IT Skills Base*

Python, Java, HTML, SQL, NoSQL, and project management and execution in Agile and Waterfall, ITIL Processes, Enterprise Architecture, SAP BI, ETL tools, MS Office and SharePoint, Salesforce.com, IT architecture, vendor and stakeholder management, and IT service governance.

### *Professional Experience*

1. [Nokia Solutions and Networks – IT Stakeholder Manager for Agile Automation and Innovation](#)  
(January 2016 – present), Munich, Germany

Required Language Skills : English, German  
Job Description : Leading role in IT for project management and service delivery, interfacing directly with internal and external partners related to the topics such as Big Data, Automation, Search Platforms, and Augmented Reality

2. [Nokia Solutions and Networks – IT Specialist](#)  
(January 2014 – January 2016), Munich, Germany and Pune, India

Required Language Skills : English, German  
Job Description : Two-year-long trainee program in enterprise IT as project manager, assignments covering Business Intelligence, Enterprise Architecture, Service Delivery & Improvements, and IT Platforms for R&D

### 3. Solute GmbH – Software Developer

(February 2012 – January 2014), Karlsruhe, Germany

Required Language Skills : German  
Job Description : Responsible for backend and database programming in internal and external projects, syndication and partnering business development, and maintaining and developing RESTful API for Germany's most known price comparison and shopping portal billger.de

### 4. Macio GmbH – Working Student

(November 2010 – April 2011), Kiel, Germany

Required Language Skills : English, German  
Job Description : Blackbox testing of software and hardware for a smart scale project, creating test documents from the requirements specification, and execution of test cases to deliver bug-free implementation

### 5. Information and Communication Technologies R&D Center (BITAM) – Working Student

(August 2006 – December 2007) Izmir, Turkey

Required Language Skills : Turkish  
Job Description : Repairing computers, installing software, broadcasting live events via media servers, and minor design tasks on Photoshop CS2

## Internships

### 1. Ericsson

(February 2009 – July 2009), Crea Academy, Istanbul, Turkey

Seminars on GSM, WCDMA, UNIX, Oracle-PL/SQL and Web Services, and full-time internship in July to develop a reporting tool for live systems

### 2. IBM Summer School

(August 2009), Istanbul, Turkey

Seminars on Introduction to Java SE 5 Using Eclipse 3.2, Mastering Servlet and JSP Development with Rational Application Developer V7, IBM WebSphere Application Server V6.1 Administration on Windows

### 3. Erasmus Internship Program

(July 2008 – September 2008), FH Giessen Friedberg, TDG Giessen, Germany

Web Development with "Joomla!" CMS for TDG e.V.

### 4. IBTech

(September 2007), Distributed Systems Department, Gebze, Turkey

VB Macro and documentation tasks for client-server systems

## Educational Background

### 1. University of Applied Sciences in Kiel – Master of Science Information Technology

(2009 October – 2012 February)

Education Language : English  
GPA : 1.7 / 1.00 – 5.00  
Master Thesis : Financial Prediction with Social Media  
Thesis Description : This dissertation focuses on building a model that can forecast financial performance accurately with the data that is taken and extracted from the social media platform *Twitter*. Natural language processing tools and statistical methods were used.

## 2. Ege University in İzmir – Bachelor Computer Engineering

(2004 September – June 2009)

Education Language : Turkish, English

GPA : 2.72 / 4.00 – 0.00

Final Thesis : SAP Student Lifecycle Management System

Thesis Description : A research project which investigates SAP Student Lifecycle Management System and its usability and adaptability in Turkish Academic Student Information Systems.

### *Other Certificates and Competencies*

#### Certificates

- Leadership and Management Certificates for Engineers (2007 & 2008), Bilkent University in Ankara
- Project Management and Cultural Courses (2007), CYDD Org for Supporting Modern Life in İzmir

#### Languages

- English (Advanced – TOEFL 2009 Score 92)
- German (Advanced)
- Turkish (Native speaker)
- Italian (Beginner)

#### Representative Duties

- Ege University Computer Engineering Department Students' President (2004 - 2009)
- Social Democracy Foundation (SODEV) İzmir Office Youth Commission Coordinator (2008)
- Team Captain of Solute GmbH Football Team, 3rd Place at *CyberCup* Karlsruhe (2013)
- Reverse Mentoring of a senior executive as part of "Lense Program" at Nokia (2016)

#### Hobbies

- Thaiboxing, Football, Table Tennis, Photography, Literature, Blogging

### *References*

- Halil Şengonca – Former Head of Department and Professor at Ege University
- Jens Lüssem – Professor at University of Applied Sciences in Kiel
- Holger Numrich – Former Director Sales & Business Development at Solute GmbH
- Roland Sommer – Head of Data Management Team at Solute GmbH
- Rolf Giesbert – Former IT Unit Head, Nokia

\* Contact details are available upon request.